
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes


Budget MeetingBudget MeetingBudget MeetingBudget Meeting
Board of Commissioners


        May 24, 2012
 4:00 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on May 24, 2012 at 4:00 p.m. in the
Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Herb Frady, Chairman
Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn
Allen McCarty


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Floyd L. Jones, Chief Deputy Clerk
Mary Holland, Chief Financial Officer
Toni Jo Howard, Assistant Finance Director
Sergio Acevedo, Budget Officer


______________________________________________________________________________________


Chairman Frady called the budget meeting to order at 4:04 p.m.


FY2013 Constitutional Officers’ Budget Requests:
County Administrator Jack Krakeel informed the Board that several Constitutional Officers had concerns about
their Fiscal Year 2013 (FY2012) budgets, and they wanted to discuss those concerns to the Board.  The
following four Constitutional Officers the discussed their budgets with the Board: 1) District Attorney Scott
Ballard; 2) Clerk of Court Sheila Studdard; 3) Sheriff Wayne Hannah; and 4) Magistrate Judge Joseph
Ruppenthal.


District Attorney’s FY2013 Budget Requests:
District Attorney Scott Ballard requested an increase to his FY2013 budget, explained the reasons for his
requests, and answered questions from the Board.  He requested an increase to his budget for the following
three purposes: 1) an increase in insurance costs in the amount of $15,500 for State Paid Circuit Reimbursed
(SAFR) employees; 2) a 5% raise for each of the employees in the District Attorney’s Office, and 3) a circuit-







Budget Meeting- Minutes
May 24, 2012
Page Number 2


wide increase of $42,000, with Fayette County’s portion being $13,045, for an entry level prosecutor position
in order to free up a more experienced prosecutor to go litigate Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt
Organizations (RICO) claims and generate more funds for the circuit and affected counties.


Clerk of Superior Court’s FY2013 Budget Requests:
Clerk of Superior Court Sheila Studdard requested increases to her FY2013 budget, explained the reasons
for her requests, and answered questions from the Board.  She requested an increase to her budget for the
following two purposes: 1) a request to encumber funds, due a change of jury laws and related expense, in
the amount of  $3,000; and 2) an increase to her salaries budget in the amount of $10,862.  Concerning this
second request, Mrs. Studdard explained that a position with a $59,327 salary had recently been vacated, but
instead of hiring a new person for the position, she split the salary for that position by giving her remaining
employees additional duties and raises.  She essentially requested that the raises be kept in effect (meaning
that the $59,327 remain in the budget) and she asked for an additional $10,862 as additional funding for
salaries due to Board of Equalization (BOE) allocations.


Finance Director Mary Holland informed Mrs. Studdard that typically encumbered funds are budgeted by
issuing a requisition which turns into a Purchase Order, and then the Purchase Order is carried over to the next
Fiscal Year along with the necessary funds from the current Fiscal Year.  She continued that as long as there
is a vendor, a legitimate purchase, funds in the current budget, and the requisition is placed before the end
of June 2012 that the funds would be encumbered.


Fayette County Sheriff’s Office FY2013 Budget Requests:
Fayette County Sheriff Wayne Hannah requested increases to his FY2013 budget, explained the reasons for
his requests, and answered questions from the Board.  He requested increases for the following reasons: 1)
Since there would be no demonstrative savings experienced by the Sheriff’s Office with regard to the expected
employees who would probably take advantage of the Early Retirement Initiative (ERI) since he would have
to fill or replace each position, he asked for the salaries budget to remain the equivalent to the FY2012 budget;
and 2) an increase for $16,000 for various needs (Equipment Rental in the amount of $3,000; replacement of
nineteen protective vests in the amount of $5,000; and Communications Supply in the amount of $8,000).


Fayette County Magistrate Court’s FY2013 Budget Request:  
Chief Judge of Fayette County Magistrate Court Robert A. Ruppenthal requested an increase to his FY2013
budget, explained the reason for his request, and answered questions from the Board.  He requested an
increase for the following reason: to restore and fund the Constable position which had been recommended
for elimination by staff.


The Board recessed from the Budget Meeting at 6:09 p.m. and returned to the Budget Meeting at 6:28
p.m.


Public Works’ FY2013 Budget Requests- Heavy Equipment:
Public Works Director Phil Mallon and Road Department Director Andy Adams returned to the Board with
answers to questions that were asked at the May 9, 2012 Budget meeting.  Mr. Mallon explained that their
objectives were to clarify what is being requested pertaining to new equipment for FY2013 and to present a







Budget Meeting- Minutes
May 24, 2012
Page Number 3


true long-term Equipment Replacement Schedule. He told the Board that, based on his findings, the cost to
upkeep or replace fleet equipment was approximately $268,000 annually with the exception of several pieces
of equipment such as large bulldozers and panscrapers which are used too infrequently to purchase.


The Board recessed from the Budget Meeting at 6:58 p.m. and returned to the Budget Meeting at 9:26
p.m.


Fire Services Consolidation:
County Administrator Jack Krakeel updated the Board about ongoing discussions between Fayette County and
the City of Fayetteville regarding fire services consolidation since it has budget implications.  He said staff was
not at a point yet to provide the Board with a recommendation since it was still waiting on additional financial
data primarily concerning the valuation of the city’s fire services’ facilities.  He said he hoped to have the
information soon.  He said there would be costs in merging the city’s workforce into the county’s workforce.
He told the Board that one of the benefits of consolidation is that it would diversify the Fire Fund digest.  He
said a second tangible benefit of consolidating the fire services was that it would eliminate the issue of
annexation that currently, negatively impacts the County’s Fire Fund.  He continued that a third benefit of
consolidation concerned the issue of long-term planning and the elimination of duplicate facilities.  He
summarized that while the benefits have monetary values, it is very difficult to quantify those values.  Mr.
Krakeel then answered questions from the Board concerning this issue. 


Directions on Budget Requests Presented to the Board:
The Board directed staff on how to proceed with the budget requests.  The following are the Board’s decisions
based on consensus:


A) District Attorney’s Requests:
1. Increased Insurance Costs–  The Board consented not to approve this request.
2. Five-Percent Raise for Each Employee– The Board consented to not approve this request.
3. New Entry-Level Prosecutor Position-- The Board directed staff to obtain more information


on this request.


B) Clerk of Superior Court’s Request:
1. Additional $10,862 Funding for Salaries plus 7.65% Benefits– The Board consented to


staff’s recommendation by not providing the additional requested funds.     


C) Fayette County Sheriff’s Office Requests:
1. Nineteen Protective Vests for $5,000– The Board consented to approve this request.
2. Communication Supply (Air Cards) for $8,000– The Board consented to approve this


request.
3. Equipment Rental for $3,000– The Board consented not to approve this request.







Budget Meeting- Minutes
May 24, 2012
Page Number 4


D) Magistrate Court’s Request:
1. Constable Position for $55,700– The Board consented to fund the Constable’s position as


requested, and to reduce the Sheriff’s budget by the amount necessary to fund the
Constable’s position. County Administrator Jack Krakeel suggested that rather than cutting
the Sheriff’s budget, that the Board allow him the opportunity to return and justify the need
for two Warrant Specialist positions.  The Board agreed to that suggestion.


E) Public Works Request:
1. Grade-All Heavy Equipment: The Board consented to utilize $300,000 from the existing


Fund Balance of the Vehicle Replacement Budget for the Grade-All, to obtain actual costs
utilizing the governmental discount, and to consider trading in the old Grade-All.


Elimination of Assistant Planning Director Position, the Building Maintenance Technician Position,
and the Custodian Position: The Board consented to eliminate the Assistant Planning Director’s position,
the Building Maintenance Technician Position, and the Custodian’s position as recommended by staff.  


Commissioner McCarty moved to adjourn the May 24, 2012 Budget Meeting.  Commissioner Horgan seconded
the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.


The Board of Commissioners adjourned from the May 24, 2012 Budget Meeting at 10:39 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
             Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk                    Herbert Frady, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 13th day of September 2012.


___________________________________
           Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk








MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


August 23, 2012


 7:00 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette


County’s Website at www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners,” then


“County Commission Meetings,” and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single


topic can be heard.


                       


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on August 23, 2012, at 7:00 p.m. in


the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Herb Frady, Chairman


Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman


Steve Brown


Lee Hearn


Allen McCarty


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator


Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Floyd Jones, County Clerk
______________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  


Chairman Frady called the August 23, 2012 Board of Commissioners’ meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.


Commissioner Hearn offered the Invocation and led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


Commissioner Brown moved to accept the Agenda as published.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No


discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  


PUBLIC HEARING:


Reading of Introduction to Public Hearings


Community Development Director Pete Frisina read the Introduction to Public Hearings and introduced the first item


under Public Hearing.  A copy of the Introduction to Public Hearings, identified as “Attachment 1, follows these minutes


and are made an official part hereof.







Minutes
August 23, 2012
Page Number 2


1. Consideration of Petition No. 1224-12, James L. Dixon and Maria Dixon, Owner / Agent, request to
rezone 0.93 acres from A-R to C-H.  This property is located in Land Lot 154 of the 7th District and fronts
on 349 Senoia Road.


Mr. James L. Dixon and Mrs. Maria Dixon presented their petition to the Board.  They stated that this request


had been previously approved by the Planning Commission, and that they thought their request would bring


additional revenue to Fayette County by establishing a “mom and pop garage repair business” at 349 Senoia


Road.  


Gordon Furr: Mr. Gordon Furr stated he was unsure about his position concerning Petition 1224-12 and asked


if the property would be on a septic tank since the property has to be at least one acre if it is going to be on a


septic tank.


No one else spoke in favor of or in opposition to this request.


Commissioner Brown asked Community Development Director Pete Frisina asked in the property would require


a septic tank, and asked about the compliance history for the lot under consideration.  Mr. Frisina replied that


the lot is a legal, nonconforming lot since it was platted prior to the 1980 zoning ordinance was first adopted,


and he briefed the Board on the history of the property since that time.  Concerning the septic tank, Mr. Frisina


stated that the discussion really lay with the Environmental Health Department, but that he speculated that new


drain lines would have to be installed on the property.  Discussion followed.


Commissioner Brown moved to approve Petition No. 1224-12, James L. Dixon and Maria Dixon, Owner / Agent,


request to rezone 0.93 acres from A-R to C-H, with two conditions as recommended by the Planning


Commission, with said property being located in Land Lot 154 of the 7th District and fronting on 349 Senoia


Road.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request,


Ordinance Number 1224-12, and Resolution Number 1224-12, identified as “Attachment 2", follow these


minutes and are made an official part hereof.


2. Public Hearing and submission of Resolution 2012-18 for the adoption of the proposed 2012 Property
Tax Millage Rates.


Chief Financial Officer Mary Holland presented the recommended 2012 Property Tax Millage Rates, she noted


that there would be no changes to any of the millage rates with the exception of the Fire Services Millage Rate,


which would increase from 2.50 mils to 3.03 mils, and she explained the impact the proposed millage rates


would have on various areas and households in Fayette County.


No one spoke in favor of or in opposition to this request.


Commissioner Horgan moved to adopt Resolution 2012-18 establishing the proposed 2012 millage rates.


Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion. 


At Commissioner Hearn’s request, Public Safety Director Allen McCullough explained the benefits Public


Safety, and Fayette County, would receive due to the increase of the Fire Services Millage Rate.







Minutes
August 23, 2012
Page Number 3


The motion to adopt Resolution 2012-18 establishing the proposed 2012 millage rates passed 4-1 with


Commissioner Brown voting in opposition.  A copy of the request and Resolution 2012-18, identified as
“Attachment 3", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


Linda McCullough: Ms. McCullough said she was disappointed with the Board’s action [pertaining to the West


Fayetteville Bypass] since it has direct impact on her property and her house. 


Don MacKerer, Jr.: Mr. MacKerer explained that Ms. McCullough was attempting to say that everyone was opposed


to the West Fayetteville Bypass, and that was the reason the T-SPLOST referendum recently failed and that the


incumbent Commissioners were replaced with new Commissioners.  He asked the Board to stop building the West


Fayetteville Bypass.


Jim Richter: Mr. Richter congratulated the Commissioners-elect for their recent wins.  He noted that this past election


saw a number of newly elected persons at the Sheriff’s Office, the Board of Education, and the Board of Commissioners.


He thought they would do a good job for the County, and he again congratulated Mr. Randy Ognio, Mr. David Barlow,


and Mr. Charles Oddo for their election to the County Board of Commissioners.


Gordon Furr: Mr. Furr commented that the SPLOST money that was spent on the West Fayetteville Bypass could have


been used to bail out the Fayette County Board of Education.  He congratulated Mr. Randy Ognio, Mr. David Barlow,


and Mr. Charles “Chuck” Oddo for their recent election to the Fayette County Board of Commissioners.  He also


congratulated Mr. Barry Babb for his election as Fayette County Sheriff.  He closed asking the Board to no longer


continue with the West Fayetteville Bypass.


Randy Ognio: Mr. Ognio asked questions and commented about Consent Agenda Items 4, 7, 8, and 10.  


Chairman Herb Frady: Chairman Frady commented on the reason the Board has proceeded and taken its actions on


the West Fayetteville Bypass.


CONSENT AGENDA:


Commissioner Brown asked to remove Consent Agenda Items 4, 10 and 11 for discussion.


Commissioner Brown moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 1-11 with the exception of Consent Agenda Items 4,


10 and 11.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


1. Approval of the disposition of tax refunds as recommended by the Tax Assessor’s Office.  A copy of
the request, identified as “Attachment 4", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


2. Approval of staff’s request to utilize $2,188.30 from Stormwater Management’s Repair and Maintenance
Service Account for the employment of a temporary intern who will perform 280 hours of infrastructure
inventory and GIS data manipulation.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 5", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.







Minutes
August 23, 2012
Page Number 4


3. Approval of staff’s request to insert an annual septic system maintenance flyer into Stormwater
Management’s annual utility bills.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 6", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.


4. Approval of staff’s recommendation to modify the awarding of Bid #P828 Emergency Generator by
adding the purchase and installation of a manual bypass switch for the Uninterrupted Power Supply
(UPS) from Queen Capital Group, LLC., in the amount of $3,588.00, and to authorize the Chairman to
sign the contract and related documents contingent upon the County Attorney’s review. 


Commissioner Brown asked about why a manual switch was desired over an automatic switch, and he asked


why the manual switch was not included in the original bid package.  Communications Director Cheryl Rogers


explained that there is a switch in the mechanic’s room of the Communications Center that she had always


been told was a bypass switch, however, when Queen Capital did the assessment for starting on the generator


and the Uninterrupted Power Supply (UPS), it was discovered that the switch was actually a displacement


switch– not a bypass switch.  She told the Board that she has to have a bypass switch, and that she preferred


a manual bypass switch so that it only gets thrown when it absolutely needs to be thrown.  She said it was not


part of the original bid because she did not know she needed to have one.  Discussion followed.


Commissioner Brown moved to approve Consent Agenda Item 4 as presented.  Commissioner McCarty


seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 7", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


5. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Fiscal Year 2012 Overtime Budget for the Criminal
Investigations Division by $992.78 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various
federal agencies.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 8", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.


6. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Fiscal Year 2013 Overtime Budget for the Criminal
Investigations Division by $2,603.79 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various
federal agencies.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 9", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.


7. Approval of staff’s request to submit an application to the Georgia Association of Emergency Medical
Services for a Georgia Trauma Care Network Commission Grant, for the purchase of any equipment that
will enhance the care of trauma patients, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the grant
application contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 10", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


8. Approval of a Joint Funding Agreement between Fayette County and the U.S. Geological Survey,
beginning October 1, 2012 and ending September 30, 2013, in the amount of $90,600.00, to provide for
the monitoring of water flow at four sites, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the agreement and
related documents contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.  A copy of the request and Joint
Funding Agreement,  identified as “Attachment 11", follow these minutes and are made an official part
hereof.







Minutes
August 23, 2012
Page Number 5


9. Approval of staff’s request for the Board to declare 31 Trace transponders as unserviceable, to sell said
items through the GovDeals website, and for the proceeds from the sales to return to the Water
System’s Sale of General Fixed Assets account.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 12",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


10. Approval of the Water System’s request to insert a letter about payment options, and about the ENERGY
STAR and WaterSense Sales Tax Holiday in October, into customers’ September water bills.


Commissioner Brown asked if the ENERGY STAR and WaterSense Sales Tax Holiday applied to citizens who


are not customers of the Fayette County Water System.  Water System Director Tony Parrott replied that the


holiday applied to everyone, but the Water System has the opportunity to put the notification on the back on


an insert that would be sent out to Water System customers.  Discussion followed.


Commissioner Brown moved to approve Consent Agenda Item 10 as presented.  Commissioner Hearn


seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 13",


follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


11. Approval of the August 1, 2012 Board of Commissioners Workshop Meeting Minutes and the August
9, 2012 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes.


Commissioner Brown asked for some additional wording to be added to the August 1, 2012 Board of


Commissioners Workshop Minutes under Old Business Item 1..  The specific wording to be added is:


“Commissioner Brown objected to the commercial zoning”.  County Clerk Floyd Jones said he would insert the


additional wording as requested.  


Commissioner Brown moved to approve Consent Agenda 11 with the additional wording to the August 1, 2012


Board of Commissioners Workshop Minutes.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  The motion


passed unanimously.


OLD BUSINESS:


1. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to adopt Ordinance 2012-11 approving proposed amendments
to the Fayette County Code of Ordinances, Part II County Code, Chapter 3 Alcoholic Beverages.


Community Development Director Pete Frisina explained that a referendum occurred on July 31, 2012 to allow


alcoholic sales on Sunday, that the referendum passed overwhelmingly, and that Ordinance 2012-11 was


drafted to allow for the sales of alcohol on Sunday.  Mr. Frisina also added that some additional changes were


made to the County Code that clarified some language pertaining to alcohol sales and pouring in Fayette


County.


Commissioner Horgan moved to adopt Ordinance 2012-11 approving the proposed amendments to the Fayette


County Code of Ordinances, Part II County Code, Chapter 3, Alcoholic Beverages.  Commissioner Hearn


seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request and


Ordinance 2012-11, identified as “Attachment 14", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.







Minutes
August 23, 2012
Page Number 6


NEW BUSINESS:


1. Peachtree City Council Member Kim Learnard would like to provide the Board with a briefing on a new
initiative for Fayette County known as the “Fayette College and Career Academy.”


Peachtree City Council Member Kim Learnard made a presentation to the Board concerning the “Fayette


College and Career Academy” before she answered questions and took comments from the Board.  The Board


took no formal action on this discussion.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 15", follows these


minutes and is made an official part hereof.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


Georgia House Bill 386- Energy Excise Tax Local Exemption: County Administrator advised the Board on the recent


passage of Georgia House Bill 386 and its potential impact on Fayette County.  He further advised the Board that there


are requirements in the legislation that, if there is any interest on behalf of local governments to impose a county tax on


the energy, the bill requires the Board to notify the local municipalities prior to September 1, 2012 to discuss the issue.


He added that if the Board chose to not notify the municipalities prior to September 1, 2012 concerning this issue, then


the county would be prohibited from imposing a county tax for at least Fiscal Year 2013.  Discussion followed.  The


consensus of the Board was to notify the Association of Fayette County Governments (AFCG) about this issue, prior


to September 1, 2012, to discuss House Bill 386.   


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:


There was no Attorney’s Report.


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


Commissioner McCarty: Commissioner McCarty explained the reasons why he voted for the increase to the Fire


Service’s Millage Rate.  Chairman Frady added to Commissioner McCarty’s comments and agreed with Commissioner


McCarty


Commissioner Hearn: Commissioner Hearn said if he were one of the newly elected Commissioners, he would want


to be involved in the process of hiring a new County Administrator.  He said he had given Mr. Randy Ognio a list of the


resume’s that have been received for the position, and he encouraged the new Commissioners and the two remaining


Commissioners to get together, go through the list of applicants, interview the applicants, and make a deal for someone


to come to work for Fayette County.  Commissioner Hearn also congratulated Randy Ognio, and said he would fully


support Mr. Ognio and would help with engineering expertise or other aspects that come along.  Commissioner Hearn


then thanked the people of Fayette County for giving him the opportunity to serve.


Chairman Frady: Chairman Frady said he congratulated Randy Ognio and David Barlow before the meeting, and that


he congratulated Charles Oddo at the last meeting.  He again congratulated each of the Commissioners-elect, wished


them good luck in the future, and said they would now be under the “big old microscope.”


Commissioner Brown: Commissioner Brown informed the audience that the Fayette County Kiwanis Club is holding


its fair, and that it would begin on the weekend just off of Goza Road.  He encouraged everyone to go, and said all the


proceeds from the fair would go to local community causes.  He also congratulated the winners of the recent elections.


He told Commissioners Horgan and Hearn that they ran great races, and he wished them well in their future endeavors.







Minutes
August 23, 2012
Page Number 7


He also thanked Commissioner Hearn on his comments about hiring a County Administrator saying it was very generous


and it was the way it “needed to go”.  Chairman Frady agreed with Commissioner Hearn’s comments as well and said


the best thing for the Board to do was to sit tight and let the 2013 Board of Commissioners work together on hiring a


County Administrator.


EXECUTIVE SESSION:


There was no Executive Session.


ADJOURNMENT:


Commissioner Hearn moved to adjourn the August 23, 2012 Board of Commissioners’ meeting.  Commissioner McCarty


seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  


The August 23, 2012 Board of Commissioners meeting was adjourned at 8:13 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________


      Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk                                     Herbert Frady, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,


Georgia, held on the 13th day of September 2012.


___________________________________


     Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk








AgendaAgendaAgendaAgenda
Board of Commissioners
September 13, 2012


 7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  


Acceptance of Agenda.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:


1. Proclamation of “Sharpsburg Remembrance Day”.


2. Proclamation for National Preparedness Month in Fayette County.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #847 to Alan Vigil Ford-
Fayetteville for the procurement of one (1) 2013 Ford F-150 Crew Cab 4x4
truck, in the amount of $25,834.92, to be used by Fire Services, and
authorization for the Chairman to sign any documentation required for this
purchase.


2. Approval of staff’s recommendation to amend the awarding of Bid #P825-
Existing and Future Conditions Floodplain Mapping Professional Engineering
Services by an additional $32,175.00 to study 55 additional stream miles for
both 100 and 640-acre drainage basins, and authorization for the Chairman
to sign the contract and related documents contingent upon the County
Attorney’s review.


3. Approval of staff’s recommendation to adopt additional compliance
documents that are required for Fayette County’s Public Works’ Title VI
Program.


4. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Fiscal Year 2012
Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division by $4,125.13 for
reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various federal agencies.


5. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Fiscal Year 2013
Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division by $2,981.53 for
reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various federal agencies.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Herb Frady, Chairman


Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn


Allen McCarty


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator


Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Floyd Jones, County Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda
September 13, 2012
Page Number 2


6. Approval of staff’s request to allow designated Fire and Emergency Services’ staff to maintain eligibility to
procure surplus items from the Georgia Department of Administrative Services (DOAS), and authorization for
the Chairman to sign the Georgia DOAS Surplus Property Eligibility Application and other related documents.


7. Approval of staff’s request to amend the Lake McIntosh Park and Boat Ramp contract with Headley
Construction by approving Change Order #1 and Change Order #2, at an aggregate increase of $60,855.00,
and authorization for the Chairman to sign the Change Orders contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.


8. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Chemical Bid #845, for twelve (12) months, to nine companies
who bid on chemicals used by the Fayette County Water System for water treatment, and authorization for the
Chairman to sign any contracts or related documents related to this request contingent upon the County
Attorney’s review.


9. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to authorize the Peachtree City Water and Sewerage
Authority (WASA) to insert a flyer into customers’ water bills during the months of October 2012 and March
2013.


10. Approval of the May 24, 2012 Board of Commissioners’ Budget Minutes and the August 23, 2012 Board of
Commissioners’ Meeting Minutes.


OLD BUSINESS:


1. Consideration of a request from the Sheriff’s Department- Jail Division to authorize Mallett Consulting, Inc. to
provide an Expanded Needs Assessment for the “Old Inmate Housing Pod”, in the amount of $4,750.00, to
grant funding in the amount of $4,750.00, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the contract or related
documents contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.


NEW BUSINESS:


1. Consideration of staff’s request to award Proposal #P842 to ABLE Contracting, Inc., to install an energy-
efficient commercial roofing system for both the Fayette County Administrative Complex and the Fayette County
Water System, at an aggregate cost of $153,249.00, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the contract or any
related documents contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.


2. Consideration of staff’s request to award Bid #841- Bridge Construction Over Whitewater Creek on the
Veteran’s Parkway (SPLOST Project # R-5C), to the low bidder, McCarthy Improvement Company, in the
amount of $1,863,682.80, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the contract or related documents
contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.


3. Consideration of the Water Committee’s recommendation to install 1,100 feet of waterline to the Strathmore
subdivision, to award the installation of the waterline to the County’s annual waterline contractor, Shockley
Plumbing, at an estimated cost between $40,000 to $50,000, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the
contract and related documents contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.







Agenda
September 13, 2012
Page Number 3


4. Consideration of the Water Committee’s recommendation to award an Environmental 404 study for the
dredging project at Lake Peachtree to Kennedy Engineering & Associates Group, at an estimated cost of
$23,627.32, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the contract and related documents contingent upon the
County Attorney’s review.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:


STAFF REPORTS:


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


EXECUTIVE SESSION:


ADJOURNMENT:








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Administration Jack Krakeel, County Administrator


Proclamation of "Sharpsburg Remembrance Day"


The Sons of Confederate Veterans have requested that the Board of Commissioners issue a proclamation remembering September 17, 


2012 as the 150th anniversary of the War between the States, in general, and the Battle of Sharpsburg, Maryland (also referred to as the 


Battle of Antietam) in particular. 


 


On September 17, 1862, General Robert E. Lee's Army of Northern Virginia battled with the Union Army of the Potomac.  On that day, 


the State of Maryland was the home of some of the most ferocious fighting of the war.  To date, it remains the bloodiest day in America's 


history.  Over 10,000 Confederate soldiers and over 13,000 Union soldiers were killed on this single day.  Among the dead and wounded 


were 52 men and boys from Fayette County.  The Fayette Rangers went into battle with twenty men present, and at the end of the day all 


but two were killed or wounded. 


 


 


Present the proclamation


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessWednesday, September 5, 2012







    


PROCLAMATIONPROCLAMATIONPROCLAMATIONPROCLAMATION    


SHARPSBURG REMEMBRANCE DAYSHARPSBURG REMEMBRANCE DAYSHARPSBURG REMEMBRANCE DAYSHARPSBURG REMEMBRANCE DAY    


September 17, 2012September 17, 2012September 17, 2012September 17, 2012    
 


Whereas, Fayette County is located in the State of Georgia, which was one of the thirteen 
Confederate States engaged in the War Between the States; and 


 
Whereas,  During the war, Fayette County had a population of approximately 7,000 people, out of 


which she sent nearly 1,000 of her sons, constituting of about 14% of her population, into 
military service for the Confederacy during which 379 soldiers made the ultimate sacrifice; 
and 


 
Whereas, September 17, 1862 is the bloodiest day in American history when a total of about 23,000 


Americans from both sides of the conflict lost their lives at the Battle of Sharpsburg, 
Maryland; and  


 
Whereas,  Fifty-two soldiers from Fayette County were killed or wounded during that battle, marking 


September 17, 1862 as the bloodiest day in Fayette County’s history; and 
 
 
Whereas, the Southern States, especially Georgia, remember the years of 1861 – 1865 at this 150th 


Anniversary of the American Civil War; and 
 
Whereas, It is fitting and proper to remember the men of The Fayette Rifle Grays, The Fayette 


Rangers, The Bethsaida Rifle Guards, The Huie Guards, and The Fayette Planters, whom 
General Robert E. Lee praised as having “unsurpassed courage and fortitude”;  


 
Now, therefore, we, the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA, do hereby 
proclaim September 17, 2012 as  


 


SHARPSBURG REMEMBRANCE DAYSHARPSBURG REMEMBRANCE DAYSHARPSBURG REMEMBRANCE DAYSHARPSBURG REMEMBRANCE DAY    
 
and in doing so we call on the citizens of Fayette County to observe this day with quiet reflection and 
respect for those who fought so hard, and for those who lost their lives, for their beliefs, their homes, and 
their families during this difficult period in our nation’s history. 
 


So proclaimed this 13th day of September 2012 by the 
 


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 


 


Herbert Frady, Chairman 


 





		Administration- Sharpsburg Agenda Request File

		Administration- Sharpsburg Proclamation Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Buildings and Grounds Greg Ownby


Consideration of staff's request to award Proposal #P842 to ABLE Contracting, Inc. to install an energy-efficient commercial roofing 


system for both the Fayette County Administrative Complex and the Fayette County Water System, at an aggregate cost of $153,249.00, 


and to authorize the Chairman to sign the contract or any related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


The roofs at both the Fayette County Administrative Complex and the Fayette County Water System building, which is located at 245 


McDonough Road, are in need of repair.  On July 12, the Purchasing Department requested proposals for the installation of an energy-


efficient commercial roofing system for both buildings. 


 


Invitations were direct mailed to twenty (20) contractors.  Additionally, invitations were extended through Fayette County's legal organ-- 


the Fayette Daily News; through the county's website, through Georgia Local Government Access Marketplace, and Channel 23.  Six (6) 


vendors responded to the request for proposals. 


 


The apparent lowest-priced proposal was submitted by Commercial Roof Solutions, LLC., for $152,910.00; however, they indicated they 


would charge an additional $1.25 per square foot to replace any wet insulation found at the Administrative Complex after commencing 


work.  The second-lowest priced proposal was from ABLE Contracting, with the condition that they be awarded both roofing projects for 


the indicated aggregate cost.  ABLE's proposal is $339 higher than the lowest-bidder's proposal, however, additional charges for 


insulation replacement may quickly substitute any savings the County can experience by awarding the proposal to the lowest-bidder.   


Approval of staff's request to award Proposal #P842 to ABLE Contracting, Inc. to install an energy-efficient commercial roofing system for 


both the Fayette County Administrative Complex and the Fayette County Water System, at an aggregate cost of $153,249.00, and to 


authorize the Chairman to sign the contract or any related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


The aggregate cost to complete these roofing projects is $153,249.00.  This cost will be split between both the Water System who will 


pay $36,293.00 and the Buildings and Grounds Department who will pay $116,956.00.  This project has been budgeted for FY2013.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes


New BusinessThursday, September 13, 2012







 


Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov


 
 
To:  Jack Krakeel 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  August 21, 2012 
 
Subject: RFP #842 – Roof for County Administration & Water System 
 
 
On July 12, 2012 the Purchasing Department released Request for Proposals (RFP) #842.  The 
county requested proposals for installation of an energy-efficient commercial roofing system for 
the Fayette County Administration Building at 140 Stonewall Avenue (approximately 39,500 
square feet), and the Fayette County Water System Building  at 245 McDonough Road 
(approximately 10,800 square feet). 
 
Invitations were direct-mailed to 20 contractors.  In addition, invitations were extended via the 
Fayette News, the county website, Georgia Local Government Access Marketplace 
(www.glga.org), and Channel 23.  Six vendors submitted proposals (please see attached). 
 
The apparent lowest priced proposal was submitted by Commercial Roof Solutions, LLC. for 
$152,910.  However, in the proposal they indicate that they would charge an additional $1.25 per 
square foot to replace any wet insulation they found at the Administrative Complex after 
commencing work. 
 
The second-lowest priced proposal was submitted by ABLE Contracting, Inc. at $153,249, with 
the condition that they must be given both roofing projects at that price.  This is $339 higher than 
Commercial Roof Solutions.  However, additional charges for insulation replacement could 
quickly cost that amount or more. 
 
Building and Grounds Maintenance concluded that the work proposed by ABLE Contracting was 
a better solution than that proposed by Commercial Roof Solutions.  Because of that, and 
because of final price uncertainty of Commercial Roof Solutions, Building and Grounds 
Maintenance recommends awarding both re-roofing projects to ABLE Contracting.  The 
Purchasing Department supports their recommendation. 
 
Attachment 



http://www.glga.org/





RESPONDENT NAME:


ADMIN. 
BUILDING         


TOTAL 
PROPOSED 
AMOUNT


WATER SYSTEM 
TOTAL 


PROPOSED 
AMOUNT


TOTAL 
AMOUNT


TOTAL AMOUNT IF 
AWARDED BOTH 


LOCATIONS


1. COMMERCIAL ROOF SOLUTIONS, LLC $121,600.00 $31,310.00 $152,910.00 $152,910.00


2. ABLE CONTRACTING, INC. $99,900.00 $53,349.00 $153,249.00* $153,249.00*


3. YODERS ROOFING CO., LLC $135,500.00 $32,900.00 $168,400.00 $164,900.00


4. WATERTIGHT ROOFING SERVICES, LLC $139,900.00 $31,000.00 $170,900.00 $168,900.00


5. PEACH STATE ROOFING, INC. $182,700.00 $63,350.00 $246,050.00 $244,725.00


6. BRAZOS URETHANE, INC. $209,350.00 $57,240.00 $266,590.00 $266,590.00


*Note: The vendor offers the price of $153,249 only if awarded both roofing projects.


PROPOSAL NUMBER: _____           #P842                          


PROPOSAL NAME:      RE-ROOFING                               _


P:\Ted B\B&G\842 Tally.xls





		Buildings and Grounds- Reroofing Agenda Request File

		Buildings and Grounds- Reroofing Backup

		842 - Roof BOC Memo- Part 1

		842 Stonewall Roof - Purchasing Backup- Part 2

		Sheet1










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Fire and Emergency Services M. Allen McCullough


Approval of staff's request to allow designated Fire and Emergency Services' staff to maintain eligibility to procure surplus items from the 


Georgia Department of Administrative Services (DOAS), and authorization for the Chairman to sign the Georgia DOAS Surplus Property 


Eligibility Application and other related documents. 


Currently, designated county staff has the ability to purchase items from the Georgia Department of Administrative Services (DOAS).  


These surplus items are both new and used, and they are made available from agencies across the Southeastern states. The DOAS has 


enacted and requires tight controls that must be followed to procure items. 


 


The designated staff, as identified on the Designation of Certifying Officials and Property Selectors Form, will be authorized to examine 


the available surplus property and will be able to determine if it can be used by Fayette County's government.  They will be able to 


distinguish between junked items and usable items.  Since this is surplus property, there will be little to no cost to acquire the usable, 


surplus items.   


 


A similar request was considered and approved at the August 4, 2010 Board of Commissioners Workshop Meeting.


Approval of staff's request to allow designated Fire and Emergency Services' staff to maintain eligibility to procure surplus items from the 


Georgia Department of Administrative Services (DOAS), and authorization for the Chairman to sign the Georgia DOAS Surplus Property 


Eligibility Application and other related documents. 


Not Applicable.  


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, September 13, 2012

















		Fire and EMS- DOAS Agenda Request File

		Fire and EMS- DOAS Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Emergency Management M. Allen McCullough


Proclamation for National Preparedness Month in Fayette County.


Each year, the Georgia Emergency Management Agency (GEMA) promotes preparedness through the recognition of a month where 


preparedness is the focus of a media campaign. 


 


Each local government, by responding to GEMA's initiative by issuing a proclamation, exhibits the importance of preparation by the 


citizens in the event of a disaster. 


 


This year, Governor Nathan Deal has designated the month of September as National Preparedness Month.


Proclaim the month of September 2012 as National Preparedness Month in Fayette County, and for the proclamation to be signed by the 


Chairman of the Board of Commissioners.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, September 13, 2012







    


    


    


    


    


PROCLAMATIONPROCLAMATIONPROCLAMATIONPROCLAMATION    


NATIONAL PREPAREDNESS MONTHNATIONAL PREPAREDNESS MONTHNATIONAL PREPAREDNESS MONTHNATIONAL PREPAREDNESS MONTH    ININININ        


FFFFAYETTE COUNTYAYETTE COUNTYAYETTE COUNTYAYETTE COUNTY    
 
Whereas, Emergencies affect the lives of thousands of people each year throughout the United States and 


many of Fayette County’s citizens; and 
 


Whereas, National Preparedness Month enables every citizen to fulfill their individual responsibilities to learn 
and be ready for all types of emergencies ranging from house fires to natural disasters to terrorist 
attacks; and  


 
Whereas, the U.S. Department of Homeland Security, the Federal Emergency Management Agency, and the 


Georgia Emergency Management Agency, along with citizens at all levels from public service to 
the private sector, are working to prevent and respond to all types of emergencies, and who, by 
their services, contribute to a level of local, state and national preparedness; and  


 
Whereas, Fayette County’s Emergency Management Agency / Office of Homeland Security maintains an 


ambitious and proactive preparedness campaign which assists its citizens to become better 
equipped for emergencies; and 


 
Whereas, Fayette County’s citizens can follow simple steps such as creating a disaster supply kit, making a 


family disaster plan, and remaining informed of impending emergencies, in their preparations to be 
ready in the face of an emergency; and 


 
Whereas, the citizens of Fayette County are encouraged to visit the Ready Georgia website, at 


www.ready.ga.gov, in order to create personal profiles or to prepare their businesses in the event 
of an emergency;  


 
Now, therefore, we the BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA, do hereby proclaim 
September 2012 as 


 


NATIONAL PREPAREDNESS MONTH IN FAYETTE COUNTYNATIONAL PREPAREDNESS MONTH IN FAYETTE COUNTYNATIONAL PREPAREDNESS MONTH IN FAYETTE COUNTYNATIONAL PREPAREDNESS MONTH IN FAYETTE COUNTY    


 
and in doing so the Board thanks all of its first responders, urges all of Fayette County’s citizens to recognize their 
responsibility in emergency preparedness, and encourages everyone to work together in their homes, their 
businesses, and their communities to ensure safety, security, and preparedness in the event of an emergency. 
 


So proclaimed this 13th Day of September 2012 by the 
 


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 


 
 


___________________________________________ 
Herbert Frady, Chairman 





		Fire and EMS- Proclamation Agenda Request File

		Fire and EMS- Proclamation Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Fleet Maintenance Bill Lackey


Approval of staff's request to award Bid #847 to Alan Vigil Ford- Fayetteville for the procurement of one (1) 2013 Ford F-150 Crew Cab 


4x4 truck, in the amount of $25,834.92, to be used by the Fire Services, and authorization for the Chairman to sign any documentation 


required for this purchase.


The Fiscal Year 2013 (FY2013) approved budget included funds to replace a high-mileage Fire Services vehicle.  The vehicle to be 


replaced, a 2007 Chevrolet Suburban, has over 160,024 miles, is currently used by the Fire / EMS Shift Commander, and responds to 


emergency calls on a daily basis.  The maintenance and repair cost for the last thirteen (13) months for this vehicle is $3,535.09, with 


over $1,300 of this amount being related to engine repairs. 


 


Invitations were direct-mailed to 15 vendors.  Additionally, invitations were extended via the Fayette News, the county's website, Georgia 


Local Government Access Marketplace, and Channel 23.  Seven vendors responded to the invitation to bid. 


 


The apparent low bid, from Wade Ford, was for a 5 1/2 foot bed, which does not meet the needs required by Fire Services.  Fleet 


Maintenance recommends awarding the transaction to the lowest bidder for the specified 6 1/2 foot bed, Allen Vigil Ford of Fayetteville.  


Approval of staff's request to award Bid #847 to Alan Vigil Ford- Fayetteville for the procurement of one (1) 2013 Ford F-150 Crew Cab 


4x4 truck, in the amount of $25,834.92, to be used by the Fire Services, and authorization for the Chairman to sign any documentation 


required for this purchase.


Funding for this purchase is budgeted in the Vehicle Replacement Program (61030550-542200-3270D).


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes


ConsentThursday, September 13, 2012







 


Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov


 
 
 
 
To:  Jack Krakeel 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  August 29, 2012 
 
Subject: Bid #847 – Ford F-150 for Fire Services 
 
The Purchasing Department issued Invitation to Bid #847 to procure a 2013 Ford F-150 for Fire 
Services. 
 
Invitations were direct-mailed to 15 vendors.  In addition, invitations were extended via the 
Fayette News, the county website, Georgia Local Government Access Marketplace 
(www.glga.org), and Channel 23.  Seven vendors responded to the invitation to bid (please see 
the attached spread sheet). 
 
The apparent low bid, from Wade Ford, was for a 5 ½ foot bed, which does not meet the needs of 
Fire Services.  Fleet Maintenance recommends awarding the transaction to the lowest bidder for 
the specified 6 ½ foot bed, Allan Vigil Ford of Fayetteville.  The Purchasing Department concurs 
with this recommendation. 
 
Attachment 



http://www.glga.org/





                


Company Base Price


Upgrade – Cloth 
Bucket Seats & 
Center Console Total Notes


1. ALLAN VIGIL FORD - FAYETTEVILLE $25,594.92 $240.00 $25,834.92 Ford F-150 XL, 6.5' Bed


2. ALLAN VIGIL FORD LINCOLN, INC., MORROW $26,383.00 $256.00 $26,639.00 Ford F-150 XL, 6.5' Bed


3. BRANNEN MOTOR COMPANY $27,461.92 $256.00 $27,717.92 Ford F-150 XL, 6.5' Bed


4.a GWINNETT PLACE FORD $27,995.92 $256.00 $28,251.92 Ford F-150 XLT, 6.5' Bed


4.b GWINNETT PLACE FORD $26,791.92 $256.00 $27,047.92 Ford F-150 XL, 6.5' Bed


5. HARDY FAMILY FORD $27,867.00 $250.00 $28,117.00 Ford F-150 XL, 6.5' Bed


6. WADE FORD INC. $24,998.00 $240.00 $25,238.00 Ford F-150 XL, 5.5' Bed
7. WHITESIDE CHEVROLET BUICK CADILLAC GMC $28,344.00 $2,700.00 $31,044.00 Chev. Silverado 2500 HD


Bid #847: Ford F-150 4X4 Crew Cab Pickup Truck, 1/2 Ton with 6.5 Foot Bed
For Fire Services


P:\Ted B\Fire EMS\847 Ford F-150\847 Tally.xls





		Fleet Maintenance- Bid 847 Agenda Request File

		Fleet Maintenance- Bid 847 Backup

		Bid 847 Purchasing Backup 1

		Bid 847 Purchasing Backup 2 REV

		Sheet1










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Engineering / SPLOST Phil Mallon


Consideration of staff's request to award Bid #841- Bridge Construction Over Whitewater Creek on the Veteran's Parkway (SPLOST 


Project # R-5C), to the low bidder, McCarthy Improvement Company, in the amount of $1,863,682.80, and authorization for the Chairman 


to sign the contract or related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Veterans Parkway Phase II Project (a.k.a West Fayetteville Bypass- Phase II, Section II) is currently under construction by E.R. Snell 


Contractor, Inc.,  E.R. Snell's contract was for construction of all roadway work along the Parkway corridor excluding all asphalt pavement 


work outside the Lees Mill Road / Veterans Parkway intersection.  Construction of the project bridge over Whitewater Creek and the 


intersection tie-in at the project termini of Westbrige Road and State Route 92 (SR 92) were designed as separately phased projects 


within the total project scope and are proposed to be bid separately.  This projects proposed bridge is to be 647-ft long and was designed 


to clear-span over existing Whitewater Creek to avoid impacts to the existing streambed and minimal impacts to surrounding wetland 


areas as provided and authorized under the project's Regional General Permit No. 1, issued by the U.S Army Corps of Engineers. 


 


This bid was advertised and bid competitively in order to secure the services of a qualified contractor qualified and experienced in bridge 


construction work.  During the competitive bid process, Fayette County received bids from the following four (4) companies:  1) E.R. Snell 


Contractor, Inc., 2) Rogers Bridge Company, Inc., 3) Sunbelt Structures, Inc., and 4) McCarthy Improvement Company.  Based on staff's 


review of each submitted bid's unit cost and total bid comparisons, staff recommends this work be awarded to the apparent low-bidder, 


McCarty Improvement Company, in the amount of $1,863,682.80.


Approval of staff's request to award Bid #841- Bridge Construction Over Whitewater Creek on the Veteran's Parkway (SPLOST Project # 


R-5C), to the low bidder, McCarthy Improvement Company, in the amount of $1,863,682.80, and authorization for the Chairman to sign 


the contract or related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Funding for this account is budgeted, and will come from Acct # 32140220-541210 R-5E.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes


New BusinessThursday, September 13, 2012







 


Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov


 
 
 
 
 
 
To:  Jack Krakeel 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  August 27, 2012 
 
Subject: Bid #841 – Bridge Construction over Whitewater Creek 
 
The Purchasing Department issued Invitation to Bid #841 for construction of a new bridge over 
Whitewater Creek.  The bridge will be 647 feet long, and will be part of Phase II of construction of 
the Veterans Parkway. 
 
Invitations were direct-mailed to 15 contractors.  In addition, invitations were extended via the 
Fayette News, the county website, Georgia Local Government Access Marketplace 
(www.glga.org), and Channel 23.  Four contractors responded to the invitation to bid (please see 
the attached spread sheet). 
 
Public Works recommends award of the contract to the low bidder, McCarthy Improvement 
Company, Inc. in the amount of $1,863,682.80.  I concur with their recommendation.    
 
 
Attachment 



http://www.glga.org/





NUMBER ITEM
1. 207-0203 Foundation Backfill Material, TP II $37.25 $2,235.00 $52.00 $3,120.00 $69.32 $4,159.20 $26.00 $1,560.00
2. 211-0300 Bridge Excavation, Stream Crossing $25.25 $12,044.25 $18.00 $8,586.00 $41.56 $19,824.12 $25.00 $11,925.00
3. 433-1000 Reinforced Conc. Approach Slab $140.00 $39,760.00 $130.00 $36,920.00 $166.11 $47,175.24 $160.00 $45,440.00
4. 500-0100 Grooved Concrete $3.25 $8,879.00 $3.00 $8,196.00 $1.40 $3,824.80 $1.50 $4,098.00


5. 500-1006
Superstructure Concrete, CL AA, BR 
NO - 1 $805,700.00 $805,700.00 $418,300.00 $418,300.00 $659,718.26 $659,718.26 $450,000.00 $450,000.00


6. 500-2100 Concrete Barrier $34.50 $44,160.00 $30.00 $38,400.00 $24.85 $31,808.00 $25.06 $32,076.80
7. 500-3002 Class AA Concrete $518.00 $302,512.00 $500.00 $292,000.00 $471.38 $275,285.92 $550.00 $321,200.00


8. 507-9002
PSC Beams, AASHTO Type II, BR 
NO -1 $106.00 $46,746.00 $103.00 $45,423.00 $93.49 $41,229.09 $105.00 $46,305.00


9. 507-9003
PSC Beams, AASHTO Type III, BR 
NO -1 $120.00 $245,760.00 $108.00 $221,184.00 $116.54 $238,673.92 $120.00 $245,760.00


10. 507-9033
PSC Beams, AASHTO Bulb Tee, 74 
In, BR NO -1 $167.00 $111,222.00 $199.00 $132,534.00 $173.76 $115,724.16 $220.00 $146,520.00


11. 511-1000 Bar Reinforcing Steel $0.72 $65,550.24 $0.75 $68,281.50 $0.62 $56,446.04 $0.70 $63,729.40


12. 511-3000
Superstructure Reinforcing Steel, BR 
NO -1 $152,100.00 $152,100.00 $152,000.00 $152,000.00 $148,365.53 $148,365.53 $154,250.00 $154,250.00


13. 520-0353 H-Pile Points, HP 12 x 53 $183.00 $2,562.00 $108.00 $1,512.00 $112.75 $1,578.50 $170.00 $2,380.00
14. 520-0373 H-Pile Points, HP 14 x 73 $194.00 $13,192.00 $119.00 $8,092.00 $124.61 $8,473.48 $180.00 $12,240.00
15. 520-1125 Piling in Place, Steel H, HP 12 x 53 $38.00 $33,820.00 $35.00 $31,150.00 $39.76 $35,386.40 $39.00 $34,710.00
16. 520-1147 Piling in Place, Steel H, HP 14 x 73 $47.50 $138,700.00 $46.00 $134,320.00 $49.67 $145,036.40 $47.00 $137,240.00
17. 520-4125 Load Test, Steel H, HP 12 x 53 $1.00 $1.00 $1.00 $1.00 $0.01 $0.01 $1.00 $1.00
18. 520-4147 Load Test, Steel H, HP 14 x 73 $1.00 $1.00 $1.00 $1.00 $0.01 $0.01 $1.00 $1.00
19. 520-5000 Pilot Holes $217.00 $30,380.00 $167.00 $23,380.00 $183.77 $25,727.80 $175.00 $24,500.00
20. 603-2024 Std. Dumped Rip-Rap, TP 1, 24in $33.25 $27,331.50 $39.00 $32,058.00 $48.91 $40,204.02 $38.00 $31,236.00
21. 603-7000 Plastic Filter Fabric $3.85 $3,164.70 $1.45 $1,191.90 $2.33 $1,915.26 $2.00 $1,644.00
22. 647-8200 Barrier Fence (Orange), 4 ft $1.70 $1,360.00 $0.75 $600.00 $0.95 $760.00 $1.00 $800.00


Sub-Total: Construction $2,087,180.69 $1,657,250.40 $1,901,316.16 $1,767,616.20


23. 163-0232


Temporary Grassing including 
fertilizer per green book stds. (Green 
Book - Ds2) $270.00 $405.00 $350.00 $525.00 $750.00 $1,125.00 $350.00 $525.00


24. 163-0240 Mulch (Green Book - Ds1) $205.00 $512.50 $300.00 $750.00 $250.00 $625.00 $245.00 $612.50


BID: #841 BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION OVER WHITEWATER CREEK____________


E.R. SNELL 
CONTRACTOR, INC.


McCARTHY 
IMPROVEMENT 


COMPANY
ROGERS BRIDGE 
COMPANY, INC.


SUNBELT STRUCTURES, 
INC.


EROSION CONTROL


8/30/2012 1 P:\Ted B\Public Works\841 Bridge at Whitewater\841 Tally.xls







NUMBER ITEM
E.R. SNELL 


CONTRACTOR, INC.


McCARTHY 
IMPROVEMENT 


COMPANY
ROGERS BRIDGE 
COMPANY, INC.


SUNBELT STRUCTURES, 
INC.


25. 165-0010
Maintenance of Temporary Silt Fence, 
Type C $0.50 $1,070.00 $0.01 $21.40 $0.90 $1,926.00 $0.01 $21.40


26. 171-0030
Temporary Silt Fence, Type C (Green 
Book - Sd1-C) $2.60 $5,564.00 $2.40 $5,136.00 $1.95 $4,173.00 $1.89 $4,044.60


Sub-Total: Erosion Control $7,551.50 $6,432.40 $7,849.00 $5,203.50


Bridge Repair Bond - 7 year period


001-4000 Allowances Per Special conditions $200,000.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00


TOTAL BID


BRIDGE REPAIR BOND


ALLOWANCES


$1,972,819.70


Excluded Excluded Excluded Excluded


$2,294,732.19 $1,863,682.80 $2,109,165.16


8/30/2012 2 P:\Ted B\Public Works\841 Bridge at Whitewater\841 Tally.xls





		Public Works- Bridge Construction Agenda Request File

		Public Works- Bridge Construction Backup

		Bid 841 - Bridge Construction Purchasing Backup 1

		Bid 841 - Bridge Construction Purchasing Backup 2

		Sheet1










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Public Works Phil Mallon


Approval of staff's recommendation to adopt additional compliance documents that are required for Fayette County's Public Works' Title 


VI Program.


Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000d), and subsequent legislation, protects individuals from discrimination on the basis 


or race, color, sex, religion, national origin, disability or age in programs receiving federal financial assistance.  Currently, Fayette County 


has two transportation projects that are scheduled for federal aid.  The following actions are required by the Board of Commissioners to 


ensure compliance with the Title VI rules and regulations: 


 


1.  Adopt a Title VI Policy. 


2.  Adopt a Title VI Notice to Public. 


3.  Adopt a procedure for addressing external discrimination complaints (see draft Policy 404.04). 


 


If adopted, the Policy and Notice to Public will be posted for public viewing on bulletin boards and on the County's web page.  These 


policies and procedures will complement the County's existing Nondiscrimination Agreement (which serves as the County's Title VI Plan) 


and Title VI Assurances, both of which were adopted by the Board on October 13, 2011.  Additionally, there are administrative standards 


that will be met via changes to operating procedures by the Public Works, Purchasing, and Human Resources Departments. 


This issue was last discussed at the September 5, 2012 Board of Commissioners Workshop Meeting.


Approval of staff's recommendation to adopt additional compliance documents that are required for Fayette County's Public Works' Title 


VI Program.


Not Applicable.


Yes Wednesday, September 5, 2012


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, September 13, 2012







TITLE VI 
POLICY STATEMENT 


 
Fayette County is committed to compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and all 
related regulations and directives.  Fayette County assures that no person shall on the grounds of 
race, color, national origin, as provided by Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and the Civil 
Rights Restoration Act of 1987 (P.L. 100.259) be excluded from participation in, be denied the 
benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity.  Fayette 
County further assures every effort will be made to ensure nondiscrimination in all of its 
programs and activities, whether or not those programs and activities are federally funded.  In 
addition, Fayette County will take reasonable steps to provide meaningful access to services for 
persons with Limited English Proficiency. 
 
When Fayette County distributes federal aid funds to another governmental entity, Fayette 
County will include Title VI language in all written agreements and will monitor for compliance.   
 
Fayette County’s Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Office and Department of Public 
Works are responsible for initiating and monitoring Title VI activities, preparing required reports 
and other Fayette County responsibilities as required by 23 Code of Federal Regulation (CFR) 
200 and 49 Code of Federal Regulation 21. 
 
 
 
______________________________    ____________________ 
 Herbert Frady       Date 
 Chairman 
 Fayette County Board of Commissioners 







TITLE VI 
NOTICE TO PUBLIC 


 
 
U.S. Department of Justice regulations, 28 Code of Federal Regulations, Section 42.405, 
Public Dissemination of Title VI Information, require recipients of Federal financial assistance to 
publish or broadcast program information in the news media.  Advertisements must state that 
the program is an equal opportunity program and/or indicate that Federal law prohibits 
discrimination.  Additionally, reasonable steps shall be taken to publish information in 
languages understood by the population eligible to be served or likely to be directly affected by 
the program.  Following is the public notice used by Fayette County, Georgia. 


 
Fayette County hereby gives public notice that it is the policy of Fayette County to assure full 
compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 
1987, and related statues and regulations in all programs and activities.  It is our policy that 
no person in the United States of America shall, on the grounds of race, color, national  
origin, sex, age, or disability be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of or be 
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any of our programs or activities.   


 
Any person who believes they have been subjected to unlawful discriminatory practice under 
Title VI has a right to file a formal complaint.  The complaint must be filed in writing or in 
person with the Fayette County Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Office within one 
hundred eighty (180) days from the date of the alleged discriminatory act or upon notice of the 
discriminatory act.   
 
Title VI Discrimination Complaint Forms may be obtained by going to the County’s website 
(http://www.fayettecountyga.gov/) or contacting the EEO Office at 770-305-5418.   



http://www.fayettecountyga.gov/





FAYETTE COUNTY 
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES__________________________________________________ 
                                                      HR – Conditions of Employment  
                                                                                                      Title VI Complaint Procedure 
                                                                                                                                404.04    
PURPOSE 
 
Fayette County is committed to fully complying with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the 
Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987 and related statutes and regulations.  A Title VI Coordinator 
has been designated to oversee compliance. 
 
POLICY 
 
It is Fayette County’s policy that no one shall be excluded from the participation in, or be denied 
the benefits of or otherwise be subjected to discrimination under any of the County’s programs 
or activities because of their race, color, national origin, sex, age or disability. 
 
PROCEDURE 
 
People who feel that they as either individuals, members of any specific class or in connection 
with any disadvantaged business enterprise have been subject to discrimination that is 
prohibited by Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, may file a complaint with the 
Fayette County Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Office.  A representative acting on behalf 
of such persons may also file a complaint.   
 
Complaints must be submitted in writing or in person by the complainant and/or their 
representative no later than 180 days after the date of the alleged discrimination or in the case 
of a continuing course of conduct, the date when that conduct ceased.  The complaint shall 
specify in as much detail possible the facts and circumstances regarding the alleged 
discrimination.  The EEO Office will assist persons making verbal complaints to convert them 
into writing and present the written version to the complainant for their signature.  Title VI 
Discrimination Complaint Forms may be obtained by going to the Fayette County website or by 
contacting the EEO Office at 770-305-5418.   
 
The EEO Office will acknowledge receipt of the complaint within 10 days of it being submitted 
and inform the complainant of action taken or any possible action to process the complaint. 
 
Within 45 days of receiving the complaint, the EEO Office will conduct an investigation and 
render a final determination.  Informal efforts to resolve the complaint will be used whenever 
possible and will be included with the final determination.  The complainant will be notified in 
writing of the final determination.  For transportation related complaints the complainant will also 
be notified of their appeal rights with the Georgia Department of Transportation or the Federal 
Highway Administration in the event they are not satisfied with the final determination issued by 
Fayette County.    





		Public Works- TItle VI Agenda Request File

		Public Works-Title VI Backup

		TITLE VI POLICY STATEMENT 9.6.12

		Title VI Notice to Public 9.6.12

		Title VI Complaint Procedure 9.6.12








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to amend the Fiscal Year 2012 Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division by 
$4,125.13 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various federal agencies.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office- Criminal Investigations Division receives monies for reimbursement of overtime funds from various 
federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with these agencies.


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to amend the Fiscal Year 2012 Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division 
(10030321-511300) by $4,125.13 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various federal agencies.  This would revise 
the Overtime Budgeting Category to $182,200.10.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, September 13, 2012








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to amend the Fiscal Year 2013 Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division by 
$2,981.53 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various federal agencies.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office- Criminal Investigations Division receives monies for reimbursement for overtime funds from federal 
programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with those agencies.


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to amend the Fiscal Year 2013 Overtime Budget for the Criminal Investigations Division 
(10030321-511300) by $2,981.53 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various federal agencies.  This would revise 
the Overtime Budgeting Category to $121,421.21.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, September 13, 2012








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Sheriff- Jail Major Charles Cowart


Consideration of a request from the Sheriff's Department- Jail Division to authorize Mallett Consulting, Inc. to provide an Expanded 


Needs Assessment Report for the "Old Inmate Housing Pod", in the amount of $4,750.00, to grant funding in the amount of $4,750.00,


and authorization for the Chairman to sign a contract or related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


During the April 4, 2012 Board of Commissioners' Workshop Meeting, Major Cowart discussed the need for a detailed cost analysis for 


repair or modification work in order to bring the old Jail building back into operation.  He noted that the old jail had been vacated for at 


least nine years, but due to a growing number of inmates at the jail and due to longer sentences for those inmates, there was limited 


space at the new jail for incoming inmates.  The Board discussed various alternatives that may be available to the County in respect to 


this issue. 


 


Due to that discussion, Mallett Consulting has offered their services in order to provide a detailed study and analysis of the various 


options related to the old jail.  Those options will include but may not be limited to:  1) the feasibility of restoring the old jail, 2) demolishing 


the old jail and adding on to the current jail facility, and 3) boarding out jail inmates to other facilities for daily fees when the inmate 


population exceeds the housing capacity of the current jail facility. 


 


The cost for Mallet's services is $4,750.00, not including reimburseables such as postage stamps and printing, etc.  Staff is asking the 


Board to grant funding in said amount in order to conduct the study.


Approval of a request from the Sheriff's Department- Jail Division to authorize Mallett Consulting, Inc. to provide an Expanded Needs 


Assessment Report for the "Old Inmate Housing Pod", in the amount of $4,750.00, and authorization for the Chairman to sign a contract 


or related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


This request will cost $4,750.00, if approved.  Staff is requesting that the Board grant the funding to pay for the recommended study.


Yes Wednesday, April 4, 2012


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


Finance - If the $4,750 funding is approved by the Board of Commissioners for this Jail Study project, the source of funding would be the 


General Fund's unassigned fund balance. The June 30, 2012 fund balance has not been determined/audited at this point, the audited 


unassigned fund balance as of June 30, 2011 was $12,203,941.  Reimburseable costs will be funded from the Jail's current 2013 


approved budget as agreed to by Charlie Cowart. 


Old BusinessThursday, September 13, 2012







 


 


Mallett Consulting, Inc. 


101 Devant Street, Suite 804 


Fayetteville, GA  30214 


Phone: 770-719-3333 


Fax: 770-719-3377 


www.mallettci.com 


Major Charles R. Cowart - Director 
Fayette County Sheriff’s Office - Jail Division 
145 Johnson Avenue 
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214 
 
Re: Jail - Old Inmate Housing Area     June 15, 2012    
 Expanded Needs Assessment Report 
 
Dear Major Cowart: 
 
 Mallett Consulting, Inc. is pleased to offer our professional services for an Expanded  
Needs Assessment Report for the “Old Inmate Housing Pod”.  The intent of this evaluation will 
be to study the cost/benefit and life expectancy of upgrading the existing housing pod, versus 
replacing the facility with new construction. 
 
 This study will utilize the recommendations made in the recently completed Needs 
Assessment Report for evaluation of the ‘upgrade’ option.  Conceptual planning and cost 
estimates for the ‘new construction’ option will be based on the most current information 
available with regard to code requirements, technologies and uniformity with the remaining 
portion of the jail facility. 
 
 Our project team will include architectural services by IPG, Inc.  IPG, Inc provided 
similar services for the existing report and for the design and construction of the new Jail facility. 
 
 Proposed Fee: 
 
 1. Site Visits, Expanded Needs Assessment Report:  $4,750.00 
 
 2. Reimbursables - printing, shipping, etc.:   at cost  







Maj. Charles Cowart 
June 15, 2012 
Page Two 
 
 
 
 


 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide this proposal.  Please feel free to call me should 
you wish to discuss this matter further. 
 
 
       Sincerely, 
       Mallett Consulting, Inc. 
 


Wtä|w ]txzxÜWtä|w ]txzxÜWtä|w ]txzxÜWtä|w ]txzxÜ    
 
       David Jaeger, PE 
       President 
 
 
   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 





		Sheriff- Jail Study Agenda Request File

		Sheriff- Jail Study Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Stormwater Management Vanessa Birrell


Approval of staff's recommendation to amend the awarding of Bid #P825- Existing and Future Conditions Floodplain Mapping 


Professional Engineering Services  by an additional $32,175.00 to study 55 additional stream miles for both 100 and 640-acre drainage 


basins, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the contract and related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


On May 10, 2012, the Board of Commissioners awarded Bid #P825- Existing and Future Conditions Floodplain Mapping Professional 


Engineering Services to Dewberry and Davis, in an amount not to exceed $146,250.00. 


 


At that time, Stormwater staff had reviewed seven proposals for design and engineering services to existing and future floodplain 


mapping for both 100 and 640-acre drainage basins in Fayette County.  Each proposal was scored in accordance with the evaluation 


criteria established in the Requests for Proposals (RFP).  Dewberry and Davis was the lowest bidder whose proposal met all the 


evaluation criteria. 


 


Stream mileage used in the initial floodplain mapping RFP was based on data initially given to the Metropolitan North Georgia Water 


Planning District by their subcontractor.  Using more detailed methodologies to determine stream mileage, Dewberry and Davis 


determined that there are 305 stream miles that are required to be studied for compliance with the water districts floodplain mapping 


requirements, instead of the 250 as initially measured.  Dewberry and Davis is requesting an amendment to the existing contract to 


reflect the additional 55 stream miles that require study.  Utilizing the same unit cost of $585 per mile, this amendment amounts to a 


request for an additional $32,175.00, for a new not-to-exceed amount of $178,425.00


Approval of staff's recommendation to amend the awarding of Bid #P825- Existing and Future Conditions Floodplain Mapping 


Professional Engineering Services  by an additional $32,175.00 to study 55 additional stream miles for both 100 and 640-acre drainage 


basins, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the contract and related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Funds for this request have been approved in the Fiscal Year 2013 budget, Account #37540320-521316-2320C.


Yes Thursday, May 10, 2012


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, September 13, 2012







 
 
 


Dewberry & Davis LLC 


2835 Brandywine Road 
Suite 100 


Atlanta, Georgia 30341 


678 530 0022 
678 530 0044 fax 
www.dewberry.com 


 


August 21, 2012 
 
Vanessa T. Birrell, CFM 
Director of Stormwater Management 
140 Stonewall Avenue, West Suite 203  
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214 
 
RE: Change Order Request for Floodplain Studies 


 


Dear Ms. Birrell, 
 
Dewberry & Davis LLC (Dewberry) has completed the identification of the hydrologic stream 


network for Fayette County and Incorporated Areas which excludes streams located within 


the City limits of Peachtree City.  To do this, Dewberry performed extensive hydro-


enforcement of Fayette County’s digital terrain data to derive the 100-acre stream network 


using GIS.    


 


Using more detailed methodologies to determine stream mileage, Dewberry determined that 


there are 305 stream miles that are required to be studied for compliance with the 


Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning District requirements.  Dewberry hereby requests 


an amendment to our existing contract to reflect the additional 55 stream miles that require 


studying.  Utilizing the same unit cost of $585/mile, this amounts to a request for an 


additional $32,175.   


 


Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions by telephone at (404) 308-1286 or by 


email at scrampton@dewberry.com.   


 


 
Yours Truly 
 


 
 
 
 


Sam Crampton, P.E., CFM 
Senior Associate 







 
 
 


09/06/2012 10:26    |FAYETTE COUNTY, GA |PG     1
9597mhol            |BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud


 
 


FOR 2013 13
 


ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 


2320C STORM/FLOODPLAIN MAPPING           
_________________________________________


 
37540320 390100 2320C TRANSFER FROM     -414,662           0    -414,662    -414,662.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
37540320 521316 2320C TECHNICAL SER      414,662           0     414,662      29,250.00            .00     385,412.00    7.1% 


 
TOTAL STORM/FLOODPLAIN MAPPING                 0           0           0    -385,412.00            .00     385,412.00  100.0%


 
TOTAL REVENUES     -414,662           0    -414,662    -414,662.00            .00            .00
TOTAL EXPENSES      414,662           0     414,662      29,250.00            .00     385,412.00


 
GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0    -385,412.00            .00     385,412.00  100.0%


 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Mary Holland **                                           


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



http://208.64.234.79:10091/sites/mu9597/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/n990uNLv6d6y70MTjcSDIP1EYhp4DYAE7y4tqKs40oykHRl90bIApFRHLUHMMCBIrGXtK3Mk4lb65EdEBr5fw==&

http://208.64.234.79:10091/sites/mu9597/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=U1zpeX3eTLm7eXNkrkCCfxZxrM4o0NknVITxZbbBMGpEQZfLXkNtvsfJyBM9wR1CZeys4s1nLwUroWcnvlemlA==&





 
 
 


09/06/2012 10:26    |FAYETTE COUNTY, GA |PG     2
9597mhol            |BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud


 
REPORT OPTIONS                          


____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
 
 
 
 


Field #     Total  Page Break
Sequence 1 12 Y N
Sequence 2  0 N N
Sequence 3  0 N N
Sequence 4  0 N N


 
Report title: 
BUDGET REPORT                           


 
Includes accounts exceeding   0% of budget.
Print totals only: N Year/Period: 2013/13
Print Full or Short description: F Print MTD Version: N
Print full GL account: N Incl inception to soy: Y
Format type: 1 Roll projects to object: N
Double space: N Carry forward code: 1
Suppress zero bal accts: Y
Include requisition amount: Y
Print Revenues-Version headings: N
Print revenue as credit: Y
Print revenue budgets as zero: N
Include Fund Balance: N
Print journal detail: N


From Yr/Per: 2012/ 1
To Yr/Per: 2013/12


Include budget entries: Y
Incl encumb/liq entries: Y
Sort by JE # or PO #: P
Detail format option: 1
Include additional JE comments: N
Sort/Total Budget Rollup: N
Print MY's in one year view: N
Amounts/totals exceed 999 million dollars: N


 
Find Criteria


Field Name Field Value
 


Org 375*
Object
Project 2320C
Rollup code
Rollup year
Rollup program
Account type
Account status


 
 
 
 
 





		Stormwater Management- Floodp...pping Agenda Request File

		Stormwater Management- Floodplain Mapping Backup

		Stormwater Management- Floodplain Mapping Backup-2






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Chemical Bid #845, for twelve (12) months, to nine companies who bid on chemicals used 


by the Fayette County Water System for water treatment, and authorization for the Chairman to sign any contracts or related documents 


related to this request contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Chemical Bid #845 is an annual bid for chemicals used in the treatment of water.  Invitations for Bid #845 were direct-mailed to 22 


vendors, and invitations were extended through Fayette Daily News, the county website, Georgia Local Government Access 


Marketplace, and Channel 23.  Twenty vendors responded to the invitation to bid. Due to the variety of chemicals used in water 


treatment, there are a total of eight (8) low bidders who were the low bidders on different chemicals.   


 


The eight low bidders for each chemical considered in this bid are: 1) Brenntag Mid-South, Inc., 2) F2 Industries, LLC., 3) General 


Chemical Performance Products, LLC.; 4) Hanchem Products Corporation, 5) Industrial Chemicals, Inc., 6) Polydyne, Inc.; 7) Thatcher 


Chemical of Florida, and 8) Univar USA, Inc.  Staff also recommends awarding Potassium Permanganate in the amount of $139.44 to the 


second lowest bidder, Chemrite, Inc.  This recommendation is  due to the low bidders' requirement to place a minimum order of one pallet 


of 36 pails.  Since the Water System only uses 50 pails per year, in order to utilize the low bidder under those requirements, the Water 


System would essentially be purchasing 22 additional pails of chemicals.  This requirement essentially makes the second lowest bidder 


the least expensive bidder. 


 


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Chemical Bid #845, for twelve (12) months, to nine companies who bid on chemicals used 


by the Fayette County Water System for water treatment, and authorization for the Chairman to sign any contracts or related documents 


related to this request contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Funding is included in the annual budget.


Yes Annually


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes


ConsentThursday, September 13, 2012







 


Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov


 
 
To:  Jack Krakeel 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  August 28, 2012 
 
Subject: Bid #845 – Chemicals for the Water System 
 
The Purchasing Department issued Invitation to Bid #845 to establish an annual price contract for 
certain chemicals used by the Water System.  Invitations were direct-mailed to 22 vendors.  In 
addition, invitations were extended via the Fayette News, the county website, Georgia Local 
Government Access Marketplace (www.glga.org), and Channel 23.  Twenty vendors responded 
to the invitation to bid (please see the attached spread sheet). 
 
After the established bid-opening date, two vendors discovered errors in their bids: 
 


1. E&C Chemicals, Inc. had bid on two chemicals.  They had placed both bids in wrong 
columns on the response sheet, resulting in them bidding on the wrong products. 


 
2. Industrial Chemicals, Inc. realized they had made a typographical error in their bid 


submission.  They had intended to bid $192.92 per pail for potassium permanganate, but 
mistakenly bid $92.92. 


 
Both E&C Chemicals and Industrial Chemicals were allowed to withdraw their bids. 
 
Thatcher Chemical of Florida was the apparent low bidder for potassium permanganate.  
However, they require a minimum of 36 pails per order.  The Water System needs 50 pails per 
year, so they would have to pay for two orders containing 72 pails at $106.92 each (total 
$7,698.24).  They recommend the second lowest bidder – Chemrite, Inc. – to receive the award, 
costing $139.44 each for 50 pails (total $6,972.00).  The Water System recommends the lowest 
bidders for all other chemicals. 
 
The Purchasing Department concurs with the Water System’s recommendations. 
 
Attachment 



http://www.glga.org/





BID NAME:      CHEMICALS FOR WATER SYSTEM_


ALUM 
(LIQUID) PER 


TRUCK 
LOAD


CHLORINE 
(LIQUID) 2,000 


LB PER 
CYLINDER


SODIUM 
HYPOCHLO
RITE (15%) 
PER DRUM


SODIUM 
CHLORITE 
(80%) PER 


DRUM


LIME 
(POWDER) 
BULK PER 


TON


SODA ASH 
POWDER 
(COURSE) 
PER BAG


SODIUM 
SILICA 


FLUORIDE 
PER BAG


COPPER 
SULFATE  
PER BAG


PHOSPHATES 
(POWDER) 


AQUADENE - 
PAIL


POTASSIUM 
PERMANGAN


ATE 
(GRANULAR) - 


PAIL


CHLORINE 
(LIQUID) 
1000 LB 


CYLINDER


1. Affinity Chemical LLC $3,104.16 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
2. Brenntag Mid-South No Bid $372.00 $44.25 $220.00 $170.66 $13.25 $26.00 $124.00 No Bid $187.55 $249.00
3. C & S Chemicals, Inc. $6,216.90 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
4. Carmeuse Lime & Stone No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid $189.48 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
5. Chemrite, Inc. No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid $23.15 $99.00 No Bid $139.44 No Bid
6. DPC Enterprises, LP No Bid $426.00 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid $390.00


7. E&C Chemicals, Inc. No Bid No Bid No Bid Withdrew(2) No Bid No Bid Withdrew(2) No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
8. F2 Industries, LLC No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid $66.25 No Bid No Bid


9.
Gen. Chemical Performance 
Products, LLC $2,876.32 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid


10.
GEO Specialty Chemicals, 
Inc $6,016.05 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid


11. Greer Indusstries, Inc. $204.60
12. Hanchem Products Corp. No Bid No Bid $39.95 No Bid No Bid $14.25 No Bid $125.00 No Bid No Bid No Bid


13. Industrial Chemicals, Inc. No Bid No Bid $60.00 $223.00 No Bid $13.00 $25.00 No Bid


$78.50       
48 PAIL (2 


PALLET) MIN Withdrew(3) No Bid
14. Polydine, Inc. No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid


15.
SWE, Inc. dba Southwest 
Engineers No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid


16. Shannon Chemical Corp. No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid $70.27 No Bid No Bid


17.
Thatcher Chemical of 
Florida


$358.46 per 


Dry Ton(1) No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid $23.20


$95.55    
MIN 


ORDER:   
20 BAGS No Bid


$106.92     
MIN          


1 PALLET of 
36 PAILS(4) No Bid


18. Univar USA, Inc. No Bid No Bid No Bid


$249.00    
MIN 9 


DRUMS No Bid


$13.50     
MIN 40 
BAGS


$23.00      
MIN 50 
BAGS


$125.00   
MIN 10 
BAGS No Bid


$204.00     
MIN 5 PAILS No Bid


19. JCI Jones Chemicals No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid


20. Kerira Water Solutions, Inc. No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid


(1) Twelve dry tons equal approximately one truckload (4,500 gallons).  Therefore, Thatcher Chemical's bid approximates $4,302 per truckload.
(2) E&C Chemicals found mistakes in their bids after bid opening, and subsequently requested to withdraw.
(3) Industrial Chemicals, Inc. found a mistake in their bid for potassium permanganate, and requested to withdraw their bid for this item.


BID NUMBER: _____           #845                          


COMPANY


P:\Ted B\Water Sys\845 Chemicals\845 Tally.xls







ALUM 
(LIQUID) PER 


TRUCK 
LOAD


CHLORINE 
(LIQUID) 2,000 


LB PER 
CYLINDER


SODIUM 
HYPOCHLO
RITE (15%) 
PER DRUM


SODIUM 
CHLORITE 
(80%) PER 


DRUM


LIME 
(POWDER) 
BULK PER 


TON


SODA ASH 
POWDER 
(COURSE) 
PER BAG


SODIUM 
SILICA 


FLUORIDE 
PER BAG


COPPER 
SULFATE  
PER BAG


PHOSPHATES 
(POWDER) 


AQUADENE - 
PAIL


POTASSIUM 
PERMANGAN


ATE 
(GRANULAR) - 


PAIL


CHLORINE 
(LIQUID) 
1000 LB 


CYLINDERCOMPANY
(4) Thatcher Chemical of Florida requires a minimum of 36 pails per order.  The Water System requires only 50 pails per year, so this would not be the lowest bid price.


P:\Ted B\Water Sys\845 Chemicals\845 Tally.xls







POLYMERS 
PRAESTOL 
PER DRUM


No Bid
$692.00
No Bid
No Bid
$590.43
No Bid


No Bid
No Bid


No Bid


No Bid


No Bid


$693.00
$472.50


$697.50
No Bid


No Bid


No Bid
No Bid


No Bid


P:\Ted B\Water Sys\845 Chemicals\845 Tally.xls







POLYMERS 
PRAESTOL 
PER DRUM


P:\Ted B\Water Sys\845 Chemicals\845 Tally.xls







 
 
 


09/06/2012 10:35    |FAYETTE COUNTY, GA |PG     1
9597mhol            |BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud


 
 


FOR 2013 12
 


ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


 
 


531182 CHEMICALS                          
_________________________________________


 
50543030 531182  CHEMICALS      245,000           0     245,000      48,655.35      18,149.00     178,195.65   27.3% 
50543040 531182  CHEMICALS      139,233           0     139,233      25,152.39       4,618.68     109,461.93   21.4% 


 
TOTAL CHEMICALS                          384,233           0     384,233      73,807.74      22,767.68     287,657.58   25.1%


 
TOTAL EXPENSES      384,233           0     384,233      73,807.74      22,767.68     287,657.58


 
GRAND TOTAL      384,233           0     384,233      73,807.74      22,767.68     287,657.58   25.1%


 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Mary Holland **                                           


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



http://208.64.234.79:10091/sites/mu9597/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=czVjAjkLu9m6IHUjLqmwHkTSEEukpLvw09HFBnNWsb52c0nwSqq2APuFb0tazhFZ&

http://208.64.234.79:10091/sites/mu9597/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JoQ4MsM6IjfQN4eHMd/lO/mDGgpMn72vfi5WQa91nCT%2BkcQ1oD8q8qnPflSUZoUN&





 
 
 


09/06/2012 10:35    |FAYETTE COUNTY, GA |PG     2
9597mhol            |BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud


 
REPORT OPTIONS                          


____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
 
 
 
 


Field #     Total  Page Break
Sequence 1 11 Y N
Sequence 2  0 N N
Sequence 3  0 N N
Sequence 4  0 N N


 
Report title: 
BUDGET REPORT                           


 
Includes accounts exceeding   0% of budget.
Print totals only: N Year/Period: 2013/12
Print Full or Short description: F Print MTD Version: N
Print full GL account: N Incl inception to soy: N
Format type: 1 Roll projects to object: N
Double space: N Carry forward code: 1
Suppress zero bal accts: Y
Include requisition amount: Y
Print Revenues-Version headings: N
Print revenue as credit: Y
Print revenue budgets as zero: N
Include Fund Balance: N
Print journal detail: N


From Yr/Per: 2012/ 1
To Yr/Per: 2013/12


Include budget entries: Y
Incl encumb/liq entries: Y
Sort by JE # or PO #: P
Detail format option: 1
Include additional JE comments: N
Sort/Total Budget Rollup: N
Print MY's in one year view: N
Amounts/totals exceed 999 million dollars: N


 
Find Criteria


Field Name Field Value
 


Org
Object 531182
Project
Rollup code
Rollup year
Rollup program
Account type
Account status Active


 
 
 
 
 





		Water System- Chemical Bid Agenda Request File

		Water System- Chemical Bid Backup

		Chemical Bid 845 - Purchasing Backup 1

		Chemical Bid 845 - Purchasing Backup 2

		Sheet1





		Water System- Chemical Bid Backup-2






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of staff's request to amend the Lake McIntosh Park and Boat Ramp contract with Headley Construction by approving Change 


Order #1 and Change Order #2, at an aggregate increase of $60,855.00, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the Change Orders 


contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


On March 8, 2012, the Board of Commissioners approved a bid for the Lake McIntosh Park and Boat Ramp to the low bidder, Headley 


Construction, in the amount of $894,980.00.  This project was included in the funds that were borrowed with a bond issue.   


 


The Water System is requesting approval of two Change Orders from Headley Construction, and, if approved, they will constitute a 


$85,855.00 aggregate cost increase to the County.  Since the General Contractor will use $25,000.00 of contract contingency funds for 


this request, the cost increase in the contract is a net total of $60,855.00. 


 


Change Order #1 is for the installation of Water Quality Devices which is required in order to get a permit from the City of Peachtree City.  


The Subcontractor grading will include an infiltration trench for $14,675.00 and an enhances swale at $25,875.00.  Including a 10% from 


the General Contractor, the contract amount for this first Change Order will be $44,605.00. 


 


Change Order #2 is for the removal of unsuitable soil and its replacement with 2,500 cubic yards of suitable material yards at $15.00 per 


cubic yard. Given the General Contractor's 10% markup, the cost for this Change Order is $41,250.00


Approval of staff's request to amend the Lake McIntosh Park and Boat Ramp contract with Headley Construction by approving Change 


Order #1 and Change Order #2, at an aggregate increase of $60,855.00, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the Change Orders 


contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Funding for these change orders exist in the Lake McIntosh 2009 Construction Fund with a balance of $3,286,692.73 on 9/6/2012. 


Yes Thursday, March 8, 2012


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, September 13, 2012















Lake McIntosh Park & Boat Ramp


Summary of Change Order #1


1 Add Storm water quality measures per PTC Permit $44,605.00


(Enhanced Swale and Infiltration Trench)


2 Remove and Replace Unsuitable Subgrade Soils $41,250.00


(Paid by the Cu. Yd., Estimated maximum: 2500 CY)


3 Available Contingency in Contract -$25,000.00


Sub-Total: $60,855.00


Current Contact Amount: $894,980.00


Change Order No. 1: $60,855.00


New Contract Amount: $955,835.00







 
 
 


09/06/2012 11:40    |FAYETTE COUNTY, GA |PG     1
9597mhol            |BALANCE SHEET FOR 2013 12 |glbalsht


 
FUND: 505  WATER SYSTEM FUND / 


 
 


NET CHANGE ACCOUNT
FUND: 505  WATER SYSTEM FUND             FOR PERIOD BALANCE
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________
ASSETS


505     111110      EQUITY IN POOLED CASH                         .00          -118,560.42
505     111122      WACHOVIA WATER OPERATING                      .00         1,108,283.23
505     111126      2009 CONSTRUCTION FUND                        .00         3,286,692.73
505     111128      2012 BOND CONSTRUCTION                        .00         9,000,853.66
505     111160      PETTY CASH                                    .00               750.00
505     111180      CHANGE FUND                                   .00               450.00
505     111910      ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER                   .00              -134.29
505     111920      ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER                   .00           665,748.77
505     111925      A/R SEWER PEACHTREE CITY W&S                  .00           152,480.74
505     111926      A/R SEWER CITY OF FAYETTEVILLE                 .00            90,942.07
505     111927      A/R SEWER TOWN OF TYRONE                      .00            16,665.67
505     111928      A/R SEWAGE BROOKS                             .00               227.40
505     111929      A/R SR CITIZEN CENTER WATER                   .00               130.29
505     111930      ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLES                  .00          -125,000.00
505     111939      DEPOSIT - COWETA FAYETTE EMC                  .00               620.00
505     112120      UNBILLED ACCOUNTS REC - WATER                 .00           763,625.30
505     113650      INVENTORY - WATER SYSTEM                      .00           513,862.33
505     113655      CHEMICALS - WATER SYSTEM                      .00            25,790.60
505     113810      PREPAID ITEMS                                 .00             2,436.00
505     113850      PREPAID EXPENDITURES                          .00            62,003.30
505     116111      FUTURE LAKE DREDGING GA FUND 1                 .00         1,036,130.84
505     116112      LAKE MCINTOSH - GA FUND 1                     .00           309,341.71
505     116119      RENEWAL & EXTENSION  GA FUND 1                 .00         7,502,099.19
505     116123      DEBT SINKING FUND 1996A                       .00           180,166.77
505     116125      DEBT SINKING FUND 2002                        .00         1,362,574.03
505     116126      2009 SERIES SINKING FUND                      .00         2,156,473.21
505     116127      2012 SERIES SINKING FUND                      .00            82,939.59
505     116128      DEBT RESERVE SINKING FUND                     .00         4,852,677.64
505     116130      2012B SERIES SINKING FUND                     .00            79,026.39
505     117100      SITES/LAND                                    .00        15,202,661.06
505     117200      IMPROVEMENTS                                  .00        11,076,012.54
505     117210      ACCUMULATED DEPR - SITE IMPRV                 .00        -8,320,069.33
505     117300      INFRASTRUCTURE                                .00        82,222,861.90
505     117310      ACCUMULATED DEP INFRASTRUCTURE                 .00       -34,646,318.00
505     117400      BUILDINGS                                     .00        43,780,370.04
505     117410      ACCUMULATED DEPR - BUILDINGS                  .00       -22,817,123.48
505     117500      MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                         .00         9,379,709.85
505     117510      ACCUM DEPR MACHINERY & EQUIPMT                 .00        -7,534,668.82
505     118230      ISSUANCE COST 1996A BONDS                     .00             6,220.51
505     118250      ISSUANCE COST 2002 BONDS                      .00            89,614.16
505     118260      ISSUANCE COST 2009 BONDS                      .00           150,748.09
505     118270      ISSUANCE COST 2012 BONDS                      .00           140,835.18
505     125917      UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT 2012 BNDS                 .00        -1,056,438.93


__________________ ___________________
TOTAL ASSETS                                            .00       120,683,711.52


================== ===================
 


LIABILITIES
505     120100      DUE TO GENERAL FUND                           .00            25,212.00


 







 
 
 


09/06/2012 11:40    |FAYETTE COUNTY, GA |PG     2
9597mhol            |BALANCE SHEET FOR 2013 12 |glbalsht


 
FUND: 505  WATER SYSTEM FUND / 


 
 


NET CHANGE ACCOUNT
FUND: 505  WATER SYSTEM FUND             FOR PERIOD BALANCE
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________


505     121212      ACCRUED SALARIES PAYABLE                      .00          -133,895.01
505     121215      SICK LEAVE PAYABLE                            .00            -3,013.30
505     121470      COMPENSATED ABSENCES PAYABLE                  .00           -28,362.63
505     121471      ACCRUED FICA PAYABLE                          .00           -12,058.52
505     121472      ACCRUED PENSION PAYABLE                       .00            -9,135.65
505     121490      TERMINATION BENEFITS CURRENT                  .00            -7,766.70
505     121750      RETAINAGE PAYABLE/CBI CONSTR.                 .00            -1,218.51
505     121810      SEWAGE PEACHTREE CITY W&S LIAB                 .00        -1,011,151.55
505     121820      SEWAGE CITY FAYETTEVILLE-LIAB                 .00          -154,874.74
505     121830      SEWAGE TOWN OF TYRONE-LIAB                    .00           -71,841.00
505     121839      SR CITIZEN CENTER WATER                       .00              -378.69
505     121840      SEWAGE BROOKS LIABILITY                       .00              -985.56
505     122301      ACCRUED INTEREST PAY REV BONDS                 .00          -633,131.21
505     122540      DEFERRED REVENUE-METERS & TAPS                 .00           -37,500.00
505     122860      REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE                         .00        -3,255,000.00
505     125270      COMPENSATED ABSENCES LTPAYBLE                 .00           -99,234.55
505     125275      SICK LEAVE PAYABLE LONG TERM                  .00           -17,047.05
505     125290      TERMINATION BENEFIT L-T                       .00           -25,455.06
505     125711      CONTRA/DEFER AMT REFUNDING 92A                 .00           619,931.31
505     125712      CONTRA/DEFER AMT REFUND'G 92B                 .00           331,784.56
505     125713      CONTRA-DEFER AMT REFUNDING 98                 .00           486,235.80
505     125913      UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT 96A BONDS                 .00               386.16
505     125915      UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT 2002 BOND                 .00            31,517.00
505     125916      UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT 2009                     .00        -1,340,929.83
505     127203      REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE 1996A                   .00          -245,000.00
505     127205      REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE 2002                    .00       -17,165,000.00
505     127206      REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE 2009                    .00       -31,305,000.00
505     127207      REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE 2012                    .00        -8,070,000.00
505     140507      DUE TO/FROM WATER SYSTEM CIP                  .00        21,029,515.10


__________________ ___________________
TOTAL LIABILITIES                                       .00       -41,103,397.63


__________________ ___________________
 


FUND BALANCE
505     132100      CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL - GOVERN                  .00       -40,313,658.40
505     132200      CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL CUSTOMERS                 .00           -16,536.24
505     132210      CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL METERS                    .00       -11,459,876.17
505     133300      RESERVED FOR CURRENT DEBT SER                 .00        -1,824,827.73
505     133400      RESERVED FOR FUTURE DEBT SERV                 .00        -3,926,303.69
505     133500      RESERVED FOR RENEWAL&EXTENSION                 .00        -5,333,240.78
505     133600      RESERVED FOR WORKING CAPITAL                  .00          -508,682.00
505     133700      RETAINED EARNINGS - UNRESERVED                 .00        50,203,701.85
505     134220      FUND BALANCE-UNRESEV-UNDESIG                  .00           235,939.05
505     134222      INVESTMENT IN FIXED ASSETS                    .00       -64,498,750.81
505     135230      REVENUE CONTROL                               .00        -3,164,851.37
505     135250      EXPENDITURE CONTROL                           .00         1,026,772.40


 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 


09/06/2012 11:40    |FAYETTE COUNTY, GA |PG     3
9597mhol            |BALANCE SHEET FOR 2013 12 |glbalsht


 
FUND: 505  WATER SYSTEM FUND / 


 
 


NET CHANGE ACCOUNT
FUND: 505  WATER SYSTEM FUND             FOR PERIOD BALANCE
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________


505     135270      ENCUMBRANCE CONTROL                           .00           130,147.32
505     135290      BUDGETARY FUND BAL - RES ENC                  .00          -130,147.32


__________________ ___________________
TOTAL FUND BALANCE                                      .00       -79,580,313.89


__________________ ___________________
TOTAL LIABILITIES + FUND BALANCE                 .00      -120,683,711.52


================== ===================
 
 


                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Mary Holland **                                           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





		Water System- Lake McIntosh P... Ramp Agenda Request File

		Water System- Lake McIntosh Park & Boat Ramp Backup

		Lake Mcintosh Park & Boat Ramp- Backup Updated

		Lake Mcintosh Park & Boat Summary



		Water System- Lake McIntosh Park and Boat Rame Backup-2






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Water System Tony Parrott


Consideration of the Water Committee's recommendation to award an Environmental 404 study for the dredging project at Lake 


Peachtree to Kennedy Engineering & Associates Group, at an estimated cost of $23,627.32, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the 


contract and related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Before dredging Lake Peachree begins, a basic evaluation needs to be provided to the Army Corps of Engineers that details the project 


and its impacts from an environmental standpoint.  The Army Corp of Engineers will then conduct their evaluation and determine if there 


is a need for an individual permit or whether the project is exempt from further analysis. 


 


Mallett Consulting has contacted Kennedy Engineering & Associates Group who has provided a detailed proposal.  Kennedy & 


Associates fee to conduct the initial evaluation and preconstruction notification is $9,156.02.  If it is determined that an individual permit is 


required, the County will be charged an additional $10,476.30.   


 


There is a contingency item (a protected mussel survey at two locations in Flat Creek and two tributaries entering the lake), and it is 


unclear whether the Army Corps of Engineers will require it.  If the Corps requires the contingency item, there will be an additional cost to 


the County of $3,995.00.   


 


If everything is required, the total cost to Fayette County will be $23,627.32.


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to award an Environmental 404 study for the dredging project at Lake Peachtree to 


Kennedy Engineering & Associates Group, at an estimated cost of $23,627.32, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the contract and 


related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Funds are available in the Lake Peachtree Dredging Fund with a balance of $1,036,130.84 on 9/6/2012. 


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessThursday, September 13, 2012







Fee Proposal


Labor Hours Rate Total
Environmental Permitting - PCN (Attachment 1)
Principal 2 219.40$   $438.80
Environmental Group Leader 5 162.81$   $814.04
Senior Ecologist 82 75.34$     $6,177.51
Historian 13 100.44$   $1,305.68


Total Labor 102 $8,736.03


Other Direct Costs (ODCs) Total
GPS Unit Rental ($100/day) 3 $100.00 $300.00
Roundtrip Travel to Project Site Review (70 mile x 2 visits) 140 $0.50 $70.00
Copies/Postage (flat unit cost for paper, printing and postage) 1 $50.00 $50.00


Total ODCs $420.00


TOTAL - Environmental Permitting - PCN $9,156.03


Environmental Permitting - Individual Permit (Attachment 2)
Principal 2 219.40$   $438.80
Environmental Group Leader 4 162.81$   $651.23
Senior Ecologist 123 75.34$     $9,266.27
Historian 0 100.44$   $0.00


Total Labor 129 $10,356.30


Other Direct Costs (ODCs) Total
Roundtrip Travel to Project Site Review (70 mile x 2 visits) 140 $0.50 $70.00
Copies/Postage (flat unit cost for paper, printing and postage) 1 $50.00 $50.00


Total ODCs $120.00


TOTAL - Environmental Permitting - Individual Permit $10,476.30


Environmental Permitting - Aquatic Survey (Attachment 3)


[CONTINGENCY ITEM ]  Protected Mussel survey at two locations in Flat 
Creek and two major tributaries entering the lake.  This task will only be 
completed if requested by the USACE or FWS and approved by the 
County/City.  Please refer to the attached estimate for additional details. 1 $3,995.00 $3,995.00


TOTAL - Environmental Permitting - Aquatic Survey $3,995.00


GRAND TOTAL - ALL SERVICES $23,627.32


Lake Peachtree Dredging
Fayette County, Georgia 


Environmental Permitting
08-16-2012







Attachment 1 - Tasks and Hour Estimate


Task


Principal Environmental 
Group Leader


Senior Ecologist Historian


Scoping Study Document
Admin/Management 2 5
Desktop research 8 4
Field review 20 5
Agency Coordination 10
History Memo 4
SBV 20
PCN submittal 24


TOTAL HOURS 2 5 82 13


Hours


Lake Peachtree Dredging
Fayette County, Georgia 


Environmental Permitting - PCN
08-16-2012


Assumptions:
Desktop Research includes:  finding known occurences of protected species, obtaining and examining maps 
for water resources (National Wetland Inventory, Floodplain, Drainage, Soils, etc), lists of properties on 
National Historic Register, list of potential 4(f) properties, etc.


Field Review includes:  site visit (2 days for ecology, 1 day for hisotry), identification/delineation of 
resources in the vicinity of the lake, flagging of all resources, survey grade GPS location of all resources, 
processing of GPS data, travel time, etc.


Agency Coordination includes:  meetings with the US Army Corps of Engineers and Georgia EPD, and 
possible site visit with agencies


SBV includes:  document preperation and submittal for the stream buffer variance from Georgia EPD


PCN submittal includes:  document preperation and submittal (PCN form, cover letter, ecology memo, 
history memo, maps and diagrams, clean water certification, coordination with the US Army Corps of 
Engineers


This assumes an aquatic survey is not required for the PCN.


This assumes an individual permit is not required for this project and no significant resources are found 
(such as protected species, historic structures, etc.). [see addtional services for cost of completing individual 







Attachment 2 - Tasks and Hour Estimate


Task


Principal Environmental 
Group Leader


Senior Ecologist Historian


Scoping Study Document
Admin/Management 2 4
Additional Field review 10
Agency Coordination 25
Prepare Draft Study document 48
Prepare Final Study document 40


TOTAL HOURS 2 4 123 0


Lake Peachtree Dredging
Fayette County, Georgia 


Environmental Permitting - Individual Permit
08-16-2012


Hours


Assumptions:
Field Review includes:  second site visit (1 day) to collect any additonal data as requested by the USACE, 
travel time, etc.


Agency Coordination includes:  meetings with the US Army Corps of Engineers, US Fish and Wildlife Service, 
and Georgia EPD, and possible site visit with agencies


Draft and Final Study Document includes:  document preperation and submittal (jurisdictional 
determination, Stand along 404(b)(1) analysis, cover letter, ecology memo, history memo, maps and 
diagrams, clean water certification), coordination with the US Army Corps of Engineers


This assumes the US Army Corps of Engineers does not require any additional surveys need to be done 
(archaeology, full history report, etc.).







CCR ENVIRONMENTAL, Inc.  
3772 PLEASANTDALE ROAD,  SUITE 150  ATLANTA , GEORGIA  30340  
TEL: 770-458-7943  TEL: 770-458-7944  FAX: 770-458-2454 
 
       August 16, 2012 


       
PROTECTED MUSSEL SURVEY 


LAKE PEACHTREE DREDGING PROJECT 
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 


KEA, LLC 
 
  


WORK PLAN 
   


Dredging is being proposed in Lake Peachtree and its tributaries.  There is a concern that this 
dredging may impact federally protected mussel species.  The purpose of this survey is to determine 
the absence/presence of any federally protected mussel species or their suitable habitat.  This survey 
will assess the following locations: 1) Flat Creek downstream of the dam for a distance of at least 
1000 feet; 2) Flat Creek in the upper reach of the lake where suitable habitat is present and that may 
be dredged; 3) two major tributaries entering Lake Peachtree from the northwest and east where 
suitable habitat is present and that may be dredged.  The study will include a literature review, field 
survey, and report of findings.   
 
COST BID  
 
Labor -  
Senior biologist - 20 hrs. @ $100/hr. = $2000 
Staff biologist - 28 hrs. @ $65/hr. =  
     Total = $3,820 


$1820 


 
Equipment and Expenses (includes equipment rental, mileage, copying, etc.) - 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT AND EXPENSES = $175 
 
Total Lump Sum Bid for Survey = $3,995 
 
These costs have been calculated and presented as a lump sum bid.  Additional or out-of-scope 
work will be billed at an hourly rate of $100 per hour for senior biologist and $65 per hour 
for staff biologists, respectively, plus expenses.  No additional or out-of-scope work will be 
performed unless authorized by the client. 
 
Your acceptance of this proposal may be indicated by signing in the space provided below.  
Payment terms are 30 days upon receipt of invoice. 
 
ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL AND AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED 
 
Authorized By: 
  
Title: 
 
Firm Name:  


 
Date:   


Attachment 3 





		Water System- Lake Peachtree Dredging Agenda Request File

		Water System- Lake Peachtree Dredging Backup

		Fee

		PCN Tasks

		IP Tasks








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Water System Tony Parrott


Consideration of the Water Committee's recommendation to install 1,100 feet of waterline to the Strathmore subdivision, to award the 
installation of the waterline to the County's annual waterline contractor, Shockley Plumbing at an estimated cost between $40,000 to 
$50,000, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the contract and related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Strathmore subdivision has eight lots which is located on Ebenezer Road.  Since the Water System serves this subdivision off of a 
pressure line that pumps water to the tank located on Highway 92, a pressure reducing valve (PRV) station has been installed for these 
eight lots.  After waterline extensions were installed at Quarters Road, the Water System is now within 1,100 feet of the Strathmore 
subdivision.  Installing a waterline to the subdivision would enable the Water System to remove the PRV which is constantly causing 
trouble.  Sometimes, the PRV produces pressure which fluctuates from between 130 to 140 pounds.  Some days the PRV may work and 
other days it does not work at all.  There is no maintenance that can be performed on the PRV that will ensure success on a day to day 
basis.  Furthermore, the Water System is constantly stressing the PRV with heavy pressure, and even the individual customers have 
PRVs on their individual houses. 
 
The Water Committee recommends that 1,100 feet of waterline be extended to the Strathmore subdivision, and that the County uses its 
annual contract with Shockley Plumbing at an estimated cost between $40,000 to $50,000.


Consideration of the Water Committee's recommendation to install 1,100 feet of waterline to the Strathmore subdivision, to award the 
installation of the waterline to the County's annual waterline contractor, Shockley Plumbing at an estimated cost between $40,000 to 
$50,000, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the contract and related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Funding is available in the Water System's Renewal and Extension Fund with a balance of $7,502,099.19 on 9/6/12. 


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessThursday, September 13, 2012








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also 


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to authorize the Peachtree City Water and Sewerage Authority (WASA) to insert a 


flyer into customers' water bills during the months of October 2012 and March 2013.


Mr. Stephen Hogan of the Peachtree City Water and Sewerage Authority has requested that inserts be placed in customers' water bills in 


both October 2012 and March 2013.  


 


The inserts will provide information to Peachtree City Sewer customers about the sewer system.  The inserts are informational only.  An 


example of the insert is attached for review. 


 


The cost for postage to mail the inserts will not change, and the inserts will be provided by the Peachtree City Water and Sewerage 


Authority.


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to authorize the Peachtree City Water and Sewerage Authority (WASA) to insert a 


flyer into customers' water bills during the months of October 2012 and March 2013.


Not Applicable.  The inserts will be provided by the Peachtree City Water and Sewerage Authority.


Yes August 2011


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, September 13, 2012













		Water System- WASA Bill Insert Agenda Request File

		Water System- WASA Bill Insert Backup



